



Systems Improvement Committee
Friday September 20, 2024 @ 12:00 PM
[VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM](#)

Pamela Bryant and Sasha Rose

Co-Chairs

Attendance

Meeting Agenda

12:00 – 12:20 Opening - 🗨️ **If you could choose one superpower to have for the rest of your life, what would it be and how would you use it to make a positive impact on your community or the world?**

Leadership Council Debrief: September 9 ([Agenda](#)) and draft August minutes located here: ([Minutes](#)) and Emergency Shelter Written Standards here: ([Tabled Emergency Shelter Written Standards](#))

- 12:20 – 1:00
- Dylan – status of 2025 Road Map goals: [2025 Road Map Goals Survey](#) Systems GOALS – a) dedicated seats for foster and legal systems; c) homelessness prevention as a goal (Unhoused Families group); d) implementing best practices
 - Changing / starting recruitment for proper representation of experiences and identities in all committees. Review LC “Selection Policy” - [Template for Committee Recruitment](#)
 - Changing other roadmap-goal situated workgroups to have an implementation phase once the roadmap goal is completed

1:00 – 1:15

Workgroup/Affinity Group Updates

-
- Harm Reduction – next meeting 9/24: turning into implementation phase; linking BP to community
 - Peer Support – next meeting 10/17: finishing up Best Practices draft
 - SOAR – update everyone on discussion between SAMHSA and M3 on funding Community Care SOAR
 - Aging & Unhoused Affinity - Danica can update

1:15 – 1:30 Community Updates and Happenings, Parking Lot Ideas and Adjournment

Follow-up —

Unhoused Families - to be formed once Road Map goal is in place

Next Meeting: October 18, 2024 @ 12:00 pm

To subscribe or unsubscribe to governance email updates, please complete this form [🔗 Leadership Council Email Preferences Form 🔗](#)

Please Review and Update as necessary - [SI Committee Attendees Roster](#)

[WHY WE ARE HERE - COMMITTEE DOCUMENTS AT A GLANCE](#)

[Annual Work Plan](#)